.‘:,T i . _ I _—
S5 HAWAII TOURISM . fmemsmmeem e

1801 kalkaus Avenus, Honolulu, Hawali96d 15

kelepona 12308973 2285 John De Fries

kelepa’i fax 808 373 2253 Fresidant and Chief Erecutive Officer
kahua pa‘a web hawaitourismauthority org

AUTHORITY

HALAWAI KUMAU O KE KOMIKE HO‘OKAHUA HAWAI'I
KE‘ENA KULEANA HO‘OKIPA O HAWAI‘l

HO‘OKAHUA HAWAI‘l STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING
HAWAI‘l TOURISM AUTHORITY

P6‘aha, 16 Pepeluali 2023, 9:00 a.m.
Thursday, February 16, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.

HALAWAI KIKOHO'E
VIRTUAL MEETING

E ho‘olele ‘iwa ‘ia ka halawai ma o ka ZOOM.
Webinar will be live streaming via ZOOM.

E kdainoa mua no kéia halawai:
Register in advance for this webinar:
E ho‘olele ‘iwa ‘ia ka halawai ma o ka ZOOM.
Webinar will be live streaming via ZOOM.

E kdainoa mua no keia halawai:
Register in advance for this webinar:

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN 3Ug-Sy8yQjOhbN1vggiNCQ

Ma hope o ke kdinoa ‘ana, e ho‘ouna ‘ia ana ka leka uila ho‘oia iG ‘oe nona ka ‘ikepili komo halawai.
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the
webinar.

Hiki i ka lehulehu ke ho‘ike mana‘o ma o ka palapala a i ‘ole ma o ka waha.
Members of the public may provide written or oral testimony on agenda items.

E ho’ohui ‘ia na palapala ho‘ike mana‘o i hiki ma ka pii‘olo halawai. No na palapala ho‘ike mana‘o i
hé‘ea mai ma hope o ka pa‘a o ka pi‘olo halawai (he 48 hola ma mua o ka halawai), e ka‘aka‘ahi ‘ia na
kope i ka papa alaka‘i a e makaukau no ka ‘ike ‘ia e ke anaina ma ka halawai. E leka uila ‘ia na palapala
héo‘ike mana‘o ia Carole Hagihara-Loo ma carole@gohta.net a i ‘ole e lawe kino ‘ia i ke ke‘ena.
Written testimony received ahead of the preparation of the board packet will be included in the board
packet. Written testimony received after the issuance of the board packet (48 hours ahead of the meeting)
will be distributed to the board and available for public inspection at the meeting.
Email written testimony to Carole Hagihara-Loo at carole@gohta.net or hand-delivered to the HTA office.


https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_3Ug-Sy8yQjOhbN1vggjNCQ

, x = St waid L INILLE.
! IAwAl | TOURISM ﬁﬁlﬁtﬁ“ Hawai' gﬂ:;gen M.D

¥ L W
E:L;T,}"" H . . _
E A i i 2 1801 kalkaus Avenus, Honolulu, Hawali96d 15
A AUTHORITY kelepona 121805 973 2255 Jaohn De Fries
kelepa’i fax 808 373 2253 Fresidant and Chief Erecutive Officer

kahua pa‘a web hawaitourismauthority org

Hiki i ka lehulehu e komo Zoom ana ke ho‘ike mana‘o ma ka mahele ninau a pane o ka Zoom. Kau palena ‘ia
na mana‘o ma ka ‘elima minuke no kéla me kéia no kéla me kéia kumumana‘o. E nana pu ‘ia na mana‘o
kakau lima ‘ia i loa‘a ma mua o ka ho‘omakaukau ‘ia o ka papa hana. E kaka‘ahi ‘ia aku na mana‘o kakau

lima ‘ia e loa‘a ana ma hope o ka ho‘omakaukau ‘ia o ka papa hana (he 48 hola ma mua o ka halawai) i ka
papa alaka‘i ma ka |a halawai. E leka uila i kou mana‘o kakau lima ‘ia ia Carole Hagihara-Loo ma
carole@gohta.net, a i ‘ole paha, e lawe lima ‘ia i ke Ke‘ena Kuleana Ho‘okipa o Hawai‘i ma 1801 Kalakaua
Avenue.

Members of the public attending via Zoom may provide testimony through the questions and answer
feature of the Zoom platform. Testimony will be limited to five minutes for each testifier per agenda item.
Written testimony received ahead of the preparation of the board packet will be included in the board
packet. Written testimony received after the issuance of the board packet (48 hours ahead of the meeting)
will be distributed to the board and available for public inspection at the meeting. Email your Written
testimony to Carole Hagihara-Loo at carole@gohta.net or hand-delivered to the Hawai‘i Tourism Authority
main office at 1801 Kalakaua Avenue.

Papa Kumumana‘o
AGENDA

1. Ho‘omaka
Call to Order

2. E Malama ‘la Ana Ke Kikola E Kahea Ai | Na Lala Papa Alaka‘i Komo A E Hé‘oia Ai | Na Kanaka ‘E
A‘e E Komo Pi Ana Me Ka Lala Papa Alaka‘i Ina Aia Ma Kahi Ka‘awale
Roll Call to Announce Name of Participating Board Members and to Identify Who Else is
Present with Board Member if Location is Nonpublic

3. Wehena
Opening Cultural Protocol

4. ‘Apono ‘ia ka Mo‘olelo Halawai Kiimau o Ke Kdmike Ho‘okahua Hawai‘i o ka 17 lanuali 2023
Approval of Minutes of the January 17, 2023 Ho‘okahua Hawai‘i Standing Committee Meeting

5. Ho‘ike‘ike a Kiika no na Kahua Hana ‘Aina Aloha Economic Futures ma ka Hana a ka HTA.
Presentation and Discussion on the Implementation of ‘Aina Aloha Economic Futures
principles in the work of the HTA.

6. Ka NG Hou mai ka Luna Ho‘olala ‘o Caroline Anderson no na Papahana Malama ‘Aina Ho‘okipa
Status Update by Director of Planning Caroline Anderson of the Destination Management
Action Plans


mailto:carole@gohta.net

1801 kalkaus Avenus, Honolulu, Hawali96d 15

AUTHORITY kelepona 121805 973 2255 Jaohn De Fries
kelepa’i fax 808 373 2253 Fresidant and Chief Erecutive Officer
kahua pa‘a web hawaitourismauthority org

S HAWATI TOURISM.  mmmmsmmomns e

7. Ho‘oku‘u
Adjournment

*** ‘Aha Ho‘oko: Ua hiki i ka Papa Alaka‘i ke malama i kekahi halawai kahelu i ki i ka Hawai‘i Revised
Statutes (HRS) § 92-4. E malama ‘ia kéia halawai kiihelu nei ma lalo o ka § 92-5 (a)(4), § 92-5 (a)(8) and
$§201B-4(a)(2) no ka pono o ko ka Papa Alaka’‘i kiika a ho‘oholo ‘ana i na nindné a ninau i pili i ko ka Papa
Alaka‘i kuleana me ko ka Papa Alaka‘i loio. He halawai kihelu kéia i ‘ole paulele ‘ia ka ‘ikepili a i mea ho‘i e
malama kdpono ai i ko Hawai‘i ‘ano, he wahi i kipa mau ‘ia e na malihini.

*** Executive Session: The Board may conduct an executive session closed to the public pursuant to
Hawai‘i Revised Statutes (HRS) § 92-4. The executive session will be conducted pursuant to HRS § 92-5 (a)
(2), § 92-5 (a)(4), § 92-5 (a)(8) and §201B-4(a)(2) for the purpose of consulting with the board’s attorney on
questions and issues pertaining to the board’s powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities; to
consider hiring and evaluation of officers or employees, where consideration of matters affecting privacy
will be involved; and to discuss information that must be kept confidential to protect Hawai‘i’s competitive
advantage as a visitor destination.

Kono ‘ia ka lehulehu e nana mai i ka halawai a ho‘ouna mai i ka ‘6lelo hé‘ike kakau ‘ia no kéla me kéia
kumuhana i helu ‘ia ma ka papa kumumana‘o. Hiki ke ho‘ouna mai i na ‘6lelo hé‘ike kakau ‘ia ma mua o ka
halawai ia carole@gohta.net a i ‘ole ho‘ouna i ka leka i ke Ke‘ena Kuleana Ho‘okipa O Hawai‘i, 1801
Kalakaua Avenue, Honolulu, HI 96815 - Attn: Carole Hagihara-Loo. Ina he lawelawe a mea like paha e pono
ai ke kinana, e ho‘oka‘a’‘ike aku me Carole Hagihara-Loo ma (808)-973-2289 a ma ka leka uila:
carole@gohta.net e like me ka wikiwiki i hiki, ‘a‘ole ho‘i a ma ‘6 aku o ka ‘ekolu Id ma mua o ka halawai. Ina
‘ike ‘ia he noi i ka Id ma mua o ka halawai, e ho‘aG‘o makou e ‘imi i ka lawelawe a mea like paha, ‘a‘ole na‘e
ho'i e hiki ke ho‘ohiki ‘ia ke k6 o ua noi la.

Ua noa pd kéia ho‘olaha ma na kino ‘oko‘a e la‘a ke kope pa‘i nui, Braille, a kope uila pd ma ke noi.

Members of the public are invited to view the public meeting and provide written testimony on any agenda
item. Written testimony may be submitted prior to the meeting to the HTA by email to carole@gohta.net
or by postal mail to the Hawai‘i Tourism Authority, 1801 Kalakaua Avenue, Honolulu, HI 96815 - Attn:
Carole Hagihara-Loo. If you need an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability,
contact Carole Hagihara-Loo at (808)973-2289 or by email: carole@gohta.net as soon as possible,
preferably no later than 3 days prior to the meeting. If a response is received the day before the meeting,
we will try to obtain the auxiliary aid/service or accommodation, but we cannot guarantee that the request
will be fulfilled.

Upon request, this notice is available in alternative formats such as large print, Braille, or electronic copy.


mailto:carole@gohta.net
mailto:carole@gohta.net
mailto:carole@gohta.net

=B

AT ans I | ‘ e e ek ) e
{ { [nhite _'1'){ AWA' I TOURISM E;:'i?i Convention :eﬂi? e iﬂ;ﬂ:&?en:mu
1 -- _ﬂ'::' i

b =

L\ L 1801 kalkaus Avenus, Honolulu, Hawali96d 15

AUTHORITY kelepona 121805 973 2255 Jaohn De Fries
kelepa’i fax 808 373 2253 Fresidant and Chief Erecutive Officer
kahua pa‘a web hawaitourismauthority org

E like n6 me ka ‘olelo a ke Kanawai 220, e malama ana ke Ke‘ena Kuleana Ho‘okipa o Hawai‘i i kekahi wahi
e hiki ai ka po‘e o ka lehulehu ke noho a komo pi ma na halawai ma o ka ho‘ohana ‘ana i ka ‘enehana
papaho (ICT). Aia ana kéia ‘enehana papaho ma ka papahele mua o ka lumi ho‘okipa i mua o ke Ke‘ena
Kuleana Ho‘okipa o Hawai‘i ma ke Kikowaena Halawai O Hawai‘i. ‘O 1801 Kalakaua Avenue, Honolulu,
Hawaii, 96815 ka helu wahi.

In accordance with Act 220, the Hawai‘i Tourism Authority will establish a remote viewing area for members
of the public and board members to view and participate in meetings held using interactive conference
technology (ICT). The ICT audiovisual connection will be located on the 1st Floor in the Lobby area fronting
the Hawai‘i Tourism Authority at the Hawai‘i Convention Center at 1801 Kalakaua Avenue, Honolulu,
Hawai‘i, 96815.



4

Approval of Minutes of the January 17, 2023
Committee Meeting



! |AWA|I| TOU R'SM Ke‘ena Kuleana Ho'okipa O Hawai'i Josh Green, M.D.

\ ’ Hawai'i Convention Center Governor

; 1801 Kalakaua Avenue, Honolulu, Hawai'i 96815

AUTHORITY kelepona tel 808 973 2255 John De Fries
kelepa'i fax 808 973 2253 President and Chief Executive Officer
kahua pa‘a web hawaiitourismauthority.org

HO‘OKAHUA HAWAI‘l STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING
HAWAI‘l TOURISM AUTHORITY
Tuesday, January 17, 2023, at 4:00 p.m.
VIRTUAL MEETING

MINUTES OF HO‘OKAHUA HAWAI‘l STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING

MEMBERS PRESENT: Keone Downing (Chair), Mahina Paishon-
Duarte (Vice Chair), Dylan Ching, Sig Zane,
Mike White, Kimberley Agas

NON-VOTING MEMBERS: George Kam, David Arakawa
MEMBERS NOT PRESENT: None
HTA STAFF PRESENT: John De Fries, Kalani Ka‘ana‘ana, Daniel

Naho‘opi‘i, Ilihia Gionson, Caroline
Anderson, Maka Casson-Fisher, ‘lwalani
Kaali‘i Kaho‘ohanohano, Jadie Goo, Irina De
La Torre, Dede Howa, Ross Wilkom, Micah
‘Akau, Carole Hagihara-Loo, Yvonne Lam,
Tyler Mejia, Tracy Fermahin, Jennifer Chun

ATTENDEES: Jeffrey Eslinger, Lei-Ann Field, Patti
Ornellas, Kainoa Daines, John White, Laci
Goshi, Ana Espanola, Donna Kimura, Sue
Kanoho, Darlene Morikawa, Kara Imai, Ina
Chang, Davis Price, Frecia Cevallos,
Catherine Orlans

LEGAL COUNSEL: John Cole



1. Call To Order
Chair Downing called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

2. Roll Call to Announce Name of Participating Board Members and to Identify Who Else is
Present with Board Member if Location is Nonpublic

Mr. Casson-Fisher conducted a roll call, and all members were present and confirmed they
were by themselves.

3. Opening Cultural Protocol

Mr. Casson-Fisher provided a wehena and the ‘Olelo no‘eau, “I ka ‘Olelo no ke ola, i ka olelo no
ka make. In language there is life, in langauge there is distruction.”

4. Approval of Minutes of the June 23, 2022 Ho‘okahua Hawai‘i Standing Committee
Meeting

Member Zane made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 23, 2022, meeting
unamended. The motion was seconded by Member Ching. Mr. Casson-Fisher did a roll call and
the motion passed unanimously.

5. Discussion and Action on the Implementation of ‘Aina Aloha Economic Futures principles
in the work of the HTA.

Chair Downing called upon Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte to facilitate the discussion on this agenda
item. Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte asked to verify the date of the board meeting during which
‘Aina Aloha Economic Futures declaration was accepted by the HTA board of directors. Mr.
Ka‘ana‘ana verified it was in June 2020. Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte explained three reasons the
HTA Board approved the ‘AAEF declaration. First, was that the HTA strategic plan was already in
alignment with the declaration. Second, DMAPs were another area where ‘AAEF mission and
values aligned. Third, during the shutdown in 2020, there was a lot of discusion of what tourism
would look like once the doors of tourism were reopend. Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte opened
discussion around the questions, “What is the regenerative travel that we are trying to head
towards? How might we now operationalize ‘AAEF into some of our administrative and
programatic functions of HTA? What are some areas we might integrate and apply ‘AAEF
principles and framework into existing operations to help to bolster the current efforts and help
to ensure we are meeting our mission and objectives stated in strategic plan and DMAP
processes?” Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte then asked for any comments.

Mr. De Fries brought up the discussion on quality of life and how it gets measured (nexus) from
the Ways and Means Committee hearing that took place earlier that day. In June 2020, there
was a unanimous vote to affirm ‘AAEF which effectively made HTA a signatory to the
declaration.



Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana confirmed that HTA has previously collaborated with Hawai‘i Green Growth on
this. Mr. De Fries then asked for more thoughts from Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana as one of the 14 co-
authors of ‘AAEF.

Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana explained that both the declaration (‘AAEF) and the Huliau Action Agenda
outlines the stated goals of the group. During the community outreach as part of the process of
creating the action agenda, they found that in all the focus areas of the work of HTA, there was
alignment in the idea of managing tourism. One thing that was explored in drafting the
declaration and action agenda was how to understand the reciprocal relationship between
tourism and residents and how do we ensure we are supporting balance (how do we make sure
we can thrive here as we welcome guests).

Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte gave further information on resources being discussed (Huliau Action
Agenda, ‘AAEF Framework). She went on to read off the Huliau Action Agenda to define
Ho‘okipa and the reciprocal relationship between residents and visitors. Vice Chair Paishon-
Duarte then asked if anyone else would like to add further thoughts or comments.

Ms. Anderson expanded on the efforts of refining program measures with SMS research to
develop measures and outcomes. She went on to explain that HTA has incorporated ‘Aina Aloha
into the framework for each of the pillars as a goal to be achieved. She emphasized that they
were connecting the ‘AAEF rubric to HTAs work. She stated that this is still in draft form, but is
hoping to present it to the Ho‘okahua Hawai‘i Standing Committee and the Board meeting next
month.

Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte asked if there are any other comments regarding what was just
discussed. She also asked to open up conversation about any other areas ‘AAEF might be
applied in HTA operations.

Member Ching expressed his support for aligning ‘AAEF framework with HTAs work, but also
some reservations simply in that he, and perhaps other members, were not on the Board when
this was previously voted on. He said he feels good about moving forward, but that he would
like to know more about the ‘AAEF framework.

Mr. De Fries expressed his support for this framework influencing HTA’s relationship with
contractors and putting out future RFPs. He said he does not sense there is enough knowledge
outside of the industry surrounding this.

Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana brought up that ‘AAEF also put together a Policy Playbook which called for
revisions to the state planning act HRS 226-8 , and recommendations pertaining to Green Fees.

Vice Chair Paishon-Duate called upon Member Kam and Member Arakawa to speak to the
‘AAEF framework’s use in recent RFPs.



Member Kam affirmed that they want to make sure this framework is foundational and
embedded in everything HTA does, there should be measurements and ways to be held
accountable.

Member Arakawa agreed with Vice Chair and Member Kam that destination management and
the foundation of ‘AAEF is important. He also posed the question, “does our budget reflect
this?” He said he is unsure if support for ‘AAEF is reflected in our budget.

Member White acknowledged Member Ching earlier statement about support for aligning the
‘AAEF framework with HTA’s work, but also the reservations.

Member Arakawa expressed concern that only two people in the entire organization are
dedicated under the budget to destination management. He said we should make more efforts
to incorporate the framework into HTAs action.

Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte called on Mr. Casson-Fisher for any public testimony. Mr. Casson-
Fisher then called on a member of the public and co-author of ‘AAEF Mr. Davis Price to provide
his testimony. He disclosed that he is a recent former employee of the Council for Native
Hawaiian Advancement (CNHA), but now works with a national organization dedicated to
indigenous empowerment. He stated that the ‘AAEF Initiative helped him to see possibilities
and potential for economic diversity in communities. He applauded the HTA for making efforts
to integrate ‘Aina Aloha into their work. He also expressed concern with what transpired
afterward, however that it did not entirely fall on HTA and the Board, but also lack of
understanding from industry and others. He stated that it is critical that HTA’s work adopt a
ground level community based approach and not to get lost in policy. He stated that it is critical
that HTA’s work adopts a ground level community based approach and that the organization
not get lost in policy. He believes DMAP is a great start and if there is a need to engage
legislators to understand what the DMAPs is supposed to achieve, the community should be
engaged. He urged HTA to stay grounded in the community and to elevate the message of
programatic purpose.

Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte asked for any follow-up questions from members and staff for Mr.
Price. There were no further questions or comments.

Mr. Casson-Fisher confirmed there is no further testimony online.

Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte recapped previous discussion and posed the question, “Where else
might we apply ‘AAEF goals, objectives, rubric tools to our operations?” She stated that she has
ideas, but wanted to ensure everyone would have an opportunity to share.

Member Ching asked if the ‘AAEF Framework would supercede DMAPs and where this would
fall on the hierarchy of what would be considered the “backbone” of HTA. He asked the Vice
Chair to speak to the relationship between the two programs.



Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte asked Member Kam or Mr. De Fries to respond.

Member Kam explained that DMAP is the facilitator of the foundation of ‘AAEF offers. He stated
it is in alignment with the strategic plan and that they are aiming to bring it more to the
forefront and even develop measurements for what this looks like. He expressed that ‘AAEF
permeates throughout the entire organization.

Mr. De Fries explained that ‘AAEF’s power rests in its founding principles and values. This has
been seen especially in the context of economic recovery out of the pandemic. He expressed
that it is a platform of values that can be shared without people losing autonomy in the way
business operations are conducted. The heart of ‘AAEF is malama Hawai‘i, but goes much
deeper into the community

Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte added that the ‘AAEF framework helps to show that the previous
status quo way of doing things caused more harm than good and highlighted a need to shift to
a newer, more regenerative mindset.

Member Ching acknowledged that HTA’s work does seem to line up with the ‘AAEF, expressed
concern that the verbiage was not previously laid out. He said that it would be helpful in
understanding what we have been missing or what we have been doing that hasn’t been
marketed efficiently.

Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte responded that there is no hierarchy of components but that the
tools HTA uses is a circle; component and pieces that are intended to work together - Strategic
Plan, DMAP, ‘AAEF, Malama Tool.

Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana, as another co-author of the ‘AAEF, reiterated the importance that everything
must be driven by community; what anchors them all is continued conversation with
community as HTA moves forward. Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte agreed and then called on Chair
Downing for thoughts.

Chair Downing agreed we are headed in the right direction and stated that he understands
Member Ching’s concern. He expressed support in giving the ‘AAEF resource to every board
member to read. He wondered if HTA is using ‘AAEF correctly and implementing it fast

enough? He believes this will allow the board members to be more updated before the
upcoming January board meeting. He is focused more on how to implement ‘AAEF than what or
where to implement.

Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte listed areas HTA is already implementing ‘AAEF: DMAP process and
RFPs. She posed these other areas for consideration: board and staff onboarding (all the tools
are a part of the full onboarding), grant processes (‘AAEF language to be worked into grant
processes RFP or selection), ‘AAEF being used in performance evaluation. She repeated the list
for clarity and then asked for discussion.



Both Chair Downing and Mr. De Fries expressed support for Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte’s ideas.
Chair Downing stated that the framework should be implemented in as many pieces of HTA as
possible.

Member Arakawa also expressed his support for Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte’s ideas.

Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana added on to Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte’s ideas. There are two paths of ‘AAEF:
‘AAEF framework being integrated as tactical operational alighment into performance
measures and the philosophical alignment of HTA’s Community Enrichment, Kikulu Ola and
Aloha ‘Aina Programs with ‘AAEF.

Vice Chair Pasishon-Duarte asked Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana how we would look at both the tactical and
philosophical areas in HTA’s work and who from the staff should be involved in the
conversation.

Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana responded that he and Ms. Anderson would be best to look at this relationship
within HTA’s programs. He then gave an example of NaHHA’s previous presentation of their
work plan. In each program they planned to implement, they showed the strategic plan
alignment, the DMAP alignment and the ‘AAEF alignment.

Mr. De Fries added that the ultimate responsibility of this alignment lies with HTA and
highlighted the importance of ‘AAEF being systemically grounded.

Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte called on Mr. Casson-Fisher to read off Mr. Price’s additional
testimony.

Mr. Casson-Fisher read Mr. Price’s written testimony in the chat: “The goal would be to provide
a tool for community-based models and organizations to use to attract private capital. Is it
possible for HTA to develop an impact investment strategy that would provide a road map to
leverage HTA funds to be injected directly into the development of community based models
for tourism beyond the grant program?”

Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte explained her understanding of the question in asking if HTA would
entertain a more in-depth conversation regarding these ideas. If the HTA agrees, it would open
more opportunities to work with more impact investors and the philanthropic community.

Mr. De Fries responded that this conversation should happen and that this should be rolled into
an onboarding session HTA would co-create with ‘AAEF.

Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana gave an example of Ms. Anderson’s work with U.S. Economic Development
Administration funds around the community tourism collaboratives and investments around
International Festivals and Events Association certifications as an example of building the
capacity of the community to deliver services and programs.



Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte stated that they will have future conversations. She entertained the
motion that the Ho‘okahua Hawai‘i Standing Committe would agendize the implementation of
‘AAEF into HTA operations, RFP process, grant process, DMAPs, performance evaluations, board
& staff onboarding. This comes with the caveat that it is not all done at once, but should be
scheduled at a doable pace.

Chair Downing agreed to make a motion but stated that first other committee members have
to read ‘AAEF and understand it. Chair Downing further asks that the committee tentatively
agree on the motion and present to the full board at a later time.

Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte entertained a separate motion, “to provide information to the full
board and provide all committee materials and ample time to learn about ‘AAEF.”

Chair Downing supported this motion, “to provide information to the full board and provide all
committee materials and ample time to learn about ‘AAEF.”

Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte amended the previous motion to put forth a motion that “the
Ho‘okahua Hawai‘i Standing Committee would agendize a presentation of ‘AAEF at the next
board meeting so that all members have the opportunity to receive information and learn
about ‘AAEF.”

Deputy Attorney General Cole confirmed that Vice Chair can make the motion.

Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte made a motion, “to provide information to the full board and
provide all committee materials and ample time to learn about ‘AAEF.” Chair Downing
seconded the motion.

Member Ching asked if there is need for a motion, to which Chair Downing responded yes.

Mr. Casson-Fisher called a roll call vote of members present. The motion was unanimously
adopted.

Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte put forth another motion, “for the administration, CEO, and team to
identify areas where ‘AAEF can be implemented.”

Chair Downing seconded.
Mr. Casson-Fisher called a roll call vote of members present. The motion passed unanimously.

Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte turned the meeting back over to Chair Downing who then thanked
the committee. Mr. De Fries added a last comment that if George Kanahele and Kenneth Brown
saw the ‘AAEF framework, they would have been among the first to sign it because it is
everything they stood for.

6. Adjournment



Member Ching moved to adjourn, Vice Chair Paishon-Duarte seconded, and the motion was
adopted unanimously.

Chair Downing adjourned the meeting at 5:05p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

(VI hpoLasssn ke

I\/Ia(@tasson—Fisher
Recorder




	February Hookahua Hawaii Agenda 02162023
	4
	04 - Hookahua Minutes 011723

